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Majaor General 0. A. Anderaon, USAF
Commandant

Alr Univeraity

Alr War College

Maxwell Air Farce Base, Alabama

Dear General inderson:

Hatiniviialy. - . Y - )

i Dow that 1t will be impossihle for me to make that date or, imdeed,
any day of that week. I suggest either the Tth, 8th, ar 9th of
March or some other time that may be satisfactory. In cass your
lchadnloilﬁx.d,lllnubcnrygladtohlnamspum*
at the Air University om 1 March to replace me.

Incidentally, although in your letter of 10 Januury you
spoke of enclosures which would give information about the Air War
College, no enclosures were received with your letter.

I am sorry thntthedntaofllu'chrormaltmtbe
worked out but I hope we can reach an agreement. Elther I will send
anrycanpetontapukcrmllmhwelu, if you are willing +¢
take a chance with me persanally, could you make it some time later,

3;3:;;2;1:,:&3‘:2 With best mm. w b‘li". ey

S LTI AN
M.]"’

Rear Admiral, USN
J4[c) - 194y . Director of Central Intelligence
- 25%1
NOTE FOR RECORD: Basic confirms coformal
D:RHH:lec . invitation tendered by Col Lessig 1.0 address Air War
Distribution: i Ccllege on "The Role of the CIA" — 1010, 1 & ar 50,
Orig—-addrfﬁeee | Also re tentative scheduling of Mr. Fositzke to speak
1 ce=-DCIv ‘ on Soviet IiIntelligence Systerm, and fomeon: 1o talk
1 cc—Central Records bn 2 Lar end ¢ har, resg
‘~_~}'I?rangements for military air transp for Ol lositzke
- and other individual can be made if desired. Ailfo mettions
c¢nclosing cy instruction circular on Intelligence study--scope & ckjectives
(encl not rec'd with basic) Rasic to CR file 3/7/50.
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